AN
FairStar

RESOURCES LTD

3 December 2013

Company Announcements Officer
Australian Securities Exchange

2 The Esplanade

Exchange Plaza

PERTH WA 6000

Dear Sir/Madam,

REQUEST FOR VOLUNTARY SUSPENSION

Unit 3, 136 Main Street,

Osborne Park WA 6017

PO Box 1520, Osborne Park WA 6916
Phone: 08 9242 5111

Fax: 08 9242 5677

Email: admin@fairstarresources.com

Web: www.fairstarresources com

ABN. 38 115 157 689

The Company, FairStar Resources Limited, hereby requests a voluntary suspension
for 24 hours from commencement of trade Tuesday the 3 December 2013.

The Company has not completed the final negotiations in relation to funding and

another corporate transaction that may be material to the Company.

The Company is not aware of any reason why this request should not be granted.

The Company confirms that it is in compliance with Listing Rule 3.1.

Yours Sincerely,

W el

Madhukar Bhalla.
Company Secretary.



